
Town of Riverhead 
200 Howell Avenue 

Riverhead, NY  11901 
 
 
 
 

TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt, 
Hubbard, Kern, Rothwell; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk;  

 
CC: Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s Office;  
 
FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent 
 
DATE:  December 8, 2022 
 
RE: Bid Opening Report for E-Waste Collection and Recycling 
 
 
 
2 bids were received and opened on December 8, 2022 at 11am: 
 

SAMR Inc. 
1950 Rutgers University Blvd. 
Lakewood, NJ 08701 
al@samrinc.com 
 
Electronic Recyclers International 
7815 N Palm Ave 
Suite 140 
Fresno, CA 93711 
david.hirschler@eridirect.com 
 
 
 
Results of the bid opening are attached. All bids have been forwarded to the Town 
Engineer for review. 

Yvette Aguiar 
Supervisor 

Teresa Baldinucci 
Purchasing Agent 

631-727-3200 Ext. 271 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD PURCHASING OFFICE
BID TAB SHEET

Bid # 2022-037  

BID NAME: E-Waste Collection and Recycling
BID OPENING DATE:  12/8/2022

COMPANY: SAMR Inc. Electronic Recyclers International
CONTACT: Albert Boufarah David Hirschler
PHONE #: 732-370-4100 617-817-0477

ITEM DESCRIPTION TOTAL BID TOTAL BID

3a
Payments to be made to the Town of Riverhead in connection 
with providing the requested service no bid $0.00

3b
Fees or charges to be made to the Town of Riverhead in 
connection with providing the requested service. $0.35/lb. $0.00
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